

Snell & Wilmer



Marsha Cotton

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6598

mcotton@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Marsha Cotton focuses her practice in commercial litigation. She received her J.D. from the Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law at Arizona State University. Marsha brings a wealth of judicial knowledge and litigation experience with her to Snell & Wilmer. Prior to joining the firm, Marsha served as a judicial law clerk at the U.S. District Court, District of Arizona and the Arizona State Court of Appeals, Division I. During law school, Marsha worked in a variety of roles as a student extern. Notably, she served as a judicial extern to the Chief Judge at the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, District of Arizona.

Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D., 2018)
 - Class of 2018 Dean's Award
 - William H. Pedrick Scholar
 - Associate Editor, Sports and Entertainment Law Journal
 - Moot Court Board
 - Teaching Assistant, Contracts
 - President, John P. Morris Black Law Students Association
- The University of Oklahoma, (M.Ed., 2015)
- Southern Nazarene University (B.S., magna cum laude, 2013)
 - 2013 NCCAA Women's Basketball National Championship Team

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Arizona Black Bar
- Arizona Women Lawyers Association
- Federal Bar Association, Phoenix Chapter
- American Bar Association

Community Involvement

- Dress for Success Phoenix
 - Boutique Volunteer and Gala Planning Committee (2018-Present)

Other Professional Experience

- U.S. District Court, District of Arizona, Judicial Law Clerk to Judge Steven P. Logan (2019-2020)
- Arizona Court of Appeals, Division I, Judicial Law Clerk to Judge Lawrence F. Winthrop (2018-2019)
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, District of Arizona, Judicial Extern to then-Chief Judge Daniel P. Collins (2017)
- U.S. District Court, District of Arizona, Judicial Extern to Judge Steven P. Logan (2017)
- Quarles & Brady, LLP, Legal Writing Intern (2017)
- Arizona State University Office of General Counsel, Extern (2016)
- Rose Law Group, Summer Law Clerk (2016)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona
- United States District Court, District of Arizona